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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS

Question From: | County Councillor Jackie Charlton

Subject: PPE

Question To: County Councillor Myfanwy Alexander
Portfolio Holder for Adult Social Care and Welsh Language

Question:

PPE

We have had very good assurance today from you that PPE equipment is now being
accessed by care and nursing homes across Powys with deliveries covering the
critical period of the Easter break ensuring a full supply is readily available. In the
news just today on BBC Wales it would seem a care home in Criccieth, Gwynedd
has, in the last few days, been refused PPE from her supplier as equipment was
being reserved for homes in England. Can you give reassurance that the Powys
supplier will not do this. Welsh Government have confirmed contingency planning is
in place but does not provide further information.



